PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES June 29, 2020 Called Meeting

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call and Pledge
- 3. Minutes from 5.18.20, 6.11.20
- 4. Old Business None
- 5. New Business
 - a. Case #1955 Preliminary Subdivision Approval Bakers Acres Commercial Subdivision
 - b. Case #1956 Minor Lot Approval, 3 acres at the southeast of the intersection of 301 and Desoto Roads
- 6. Adjourn

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI COUNTY OF DESOTO CITY OF HORN LAKE

Be it remembered that a City of Horn Lake Planning Commission meeting was held in the City Hall Court Room on Thursday, June 11, 2020. The meeting was also conducted via conference call due to the current Covid-19 pandemic.

PRESENT: Commissioner Danny Klein, Larry Ray, Linda McGan, Jimmy Stokes, Andrew Yeager, Robert Kendall, Jimmy Stokes and staff Bob Barber

Also present were Ben Smith and Francis J. Miller.

Approval of Minutes

The minutes from 5.18.20 and 6.11.20 were presented and approved by acclamation.

New Business

Case #1955 Preliminary Subdivision Approval – Bakers Acres Commercial Subdivision

Bob Barber introduced the application and presented the staff report with recommendations (attached). The Chairman opened the floor comments from the commission. Commissioners asked questions regarding use and location. Mr. Ben Smith, applicant, responded to the commissioner questions. After discussion, motion was made Commissioner Kendall, seconded by Commissioner Ray to approve the preliminary subdivision application subject to the staff report. Motion carried.

Case #1956 Minor Lot Approval, 3 acres at the southeast of the intersection of 301 and Desoto Roads

Bob Barber introduced the application and presented the staff report with recommendations (attached). The Chairman opened the floor comments from the commission. Mr. Barber clarified the application was for a minor lot zoned A-R. After a brief discussion, motion was made Commissioner Ray, seconded by Commissioner Stokes to approve the minor lot subdivision application. Motion carried.

There being no further business, the Commission voted to adjourn.

The next meeting of the Commission is July ??, 2020.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Barber, FAICP – Interim Director

CASE NO.:	1955
PROJECT:	Preliminary Subdivision Application, 3 lots, 9.86 acres, zoned C-4
ADDRESS:	Southeast Corner of Stateline and Highway 301
APPLICANT:	Hugh Dancy Irrevocable Trust and Karen Tate
DATE:	6.26.20

INTRODUCTION:

The applicant is requesting to subdivide 3 lots zoned C-4 located at the southeast corner of Stateline and Highway 301.

BACKGROUND:

The subject property consists of 9.86 acres and currently is vacant.

DISCUSSION:

Plat requirements listed in the ordinance are as follows:

a. Location sketch map showing relationship of site to township, range, section and part of sections.

- b. North Arrow, graphic scale and date
- c. Acreage of land to be subdivided
- d. Contours at vertical intervals of not more than two feet
- e. Areas subject to periodic inundation (100 year flood elevation)

f. Location of existing property lines, streets, buildings, water courses, zoning classifications, and other existing features within the area to be subdivided and similar information regarding existing conditions of adjacent land.

g. Location of existing and proposed streets, alleys or access easements, including rights-of-way width, streets names.

- h. Proposed lot lines, lot numbers and lot layout
- i. Minimum building set-back lines
- j. Location of easements, width and purpose
- k. Proposed use of all land in the subdivision including any reserved areas
- l. Proposals for sewer and water service shown as a note on plat and any accompanying documentation from appropriate agencies
- m. Title under which the proposed subdivision is to be recorded, and the name and Mississippi registration number of the engineer, registered land surveyor, planner and subdivider platting
- n. Subdivider's proposal for construction of improvements.

STAFF COMMENTS:

- 1. Approval is subject to final plat application and standard conditions contained in the Subdivision Ordinance (required public improvements, platting, recording, bonding, approval of civil drawing and construction drawings.
- 2. After recommendation of the planning commission, the applicant shall proceed to the Board of Aldermen for final action.
- 3. Any approval is subject to engineer's review and infrastructure requirements

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

- **1.** None other than the above comments
- **2.** Engineer Comments



